
Memo 
To: City Council 

From: Ryan Dennison, Parks & Recreation Director 

cc: Peter Brixius, City Manager 

Date: 7/16/21 

Re: Woodbury Playground – Perimeter Sidewalk 

After the installation of the Woodbury Playground, we discovered an accessibility issue around 
the playground.  The intent is to build a sidewalk around the perimeter of playground and 
include a pan on the south side allowing for proper drainage.   

Parks & Recreation received two quotes to install a sidewalk around the new playground.  Anson 
Excavating quote was $59,216.50.  Charchalis Construction came in at $30,617.06. The City of 
Craig will be responsible for ADA bump detectors for ramps as well as lowering the manhole to 
proper elevation.  

Within the capital line-item Parks Improvement (10-71-934), we will have some cost savings 
from East Park Renovation by only working on a conceptual site plan with the University 
Technical Assistance (UTA) Program from CU this year instead of full renovation that was 
budgeted at $92,400.  The projected East Park site plan costs are anticipated at $10K. 

I would recommend moving forward with Charchalis Construction to install a perimeter sidewalk 
in the amount of $30,617.06 around the new playground at Woodbury Park for accessibility and 
safety.   

 

 

 



 

 

Mike Charchalis 

175 Clay Avenue 

P. O. Box 1133 

Craig, CO  81626 

970-629-2839 

 

July 19, 2021 

Mr. Chris Lehrman, PE, Project Manager 

Mr. Ryan Dennison, City of Craig Parks & Recreation Director 

City of Craig 

400 West 4th Street 

Craig, CO  81625 

 

Gentlemen: 

 

Charchalis Construction will provide new sidewalk and valley pan around the new 

playground equipment at Woodbury Park, located at the Woodbury Park, Craig, CO. 

 

 

Charchalis Construction will prep dirt work for 5’ sidewalk and valley pan, install 

26 yards of concrete, including #4 rebar.  The sidewalk will be poured, finished, 

cured and sealed. Topsoil installed by others, if needed. 

 

The City of Craig will provide the ADA bump detectors for the wheelchair ramps and 

lower the manhole at the valley pan location. 

  

 

  Total Cost  $30,617.06 

 

 

Proposal valid for 30 Days 
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